

LEXINGTON HIGH SCHOOL

2463 August Highway
Lexington, South Carolina 29072
Phone: (803) 821-3400

SIC Minutes – 12/3/18

Attendance – Lamaya Smith-Mitchell; Makaylin Blanding; Felicia Maresh; Brayden Willie; Lillie Hyman; Allie Richardson; Meg Greathouse; Jackson Harper; CJ Steele; Teresa Smalls; Alicia Verburg; Will Verburg; Hannah James; Aniyah Wilder; Jane Waters; Vonja Monroe; Caria Monroe; Courtney Wisniewski

Meeting started with welcome from Mr. Verburg and then we broke into groups to continue our work. Here is what was discussed in each group:

Community/Staff Appreciation Committee: Treats were given last week to teachers for the month of November. Committee will give mints to students that re taking EOC tests as they come in the door to test. We will encourage them as they come in to do their best. Mr. Verburg will buy the mints once we get numbers from Mr. Baskett. Committee discussed doing a raffle for students who made “A” grades on the EOC but this idea was nixed. Committee talked about an exam distress day. We will table this idea for the end of year exams to give us more time to prepare. Committee also talked about a pot luck meal for teachers at the end of the year. This will be further discussed at later meetings.

Service Project Committee: Mrs. Urquhart shared some examples of bathroom art from PHMS. Committee will bring more quotes to our January meeting. Team decided that Courtney Wisniewski would be capable of doing the art work. Mr. Verburg emailed John Stehmeyer at the district to get the paint approved. Committee discussed potential sponsors for the 5K run. We also decided live music (possibly Luke Bates) would be a nice addition as well as Pelicans Snow balls. We talked about getting the band involved as well. We talked about getting a meeting arranged with SIA. Allie was going to reach out to Mrs. Cromer and/or Bonnette. Committee set a date for the race of Saturday, May 11th

Special Needs Committee: Committee decided to make Christmas cards for our special needs students. Mr. Verburg will get the names of the students from their teachers. School will buy the supplies and committee members will make the cards.

Our next meeting will be Monday, Jan 28th at 6:00 in the Learning commons